

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL

Marc de Boer
Fregelaan 89
1062 KM Amsterdam
+31 (0)6 144 60 350

marc.de.boer@sology.nl
BSN 1959 35 962
Date of birth 21 October 1969
Dutch nationality

ROLES

Functional designer
Software architect

Project manager
Development team lead

PROFILE

"T-shaped professional": understanding of a wide range of subjects, combined with in-depth knowledge of a specialisation.

Broad: software development, software architecture, design, language, play, psychology, marketing, electronics, learning.
Specialisation: internet technology.

Academically schooled and matured in business.

EDUCATION

Doctorate Computer Science, University of Amsterdam
Specialisation Artificial Intelligence and Robotics
Thesis 'Topologic modelling' at the department of Computer Graphics

Additional courses

- Certified Scrum Master
- Prince2 introduction
- Microsoft Certified Professional (MCP) en Microsoft Certified System Engineer (MCSD)
- IBM Visual Age for Java certified developer
- Certification Rational Unified Process
- Sun Certified Java Programmer

TECHNICAL SPECIALISATION

Languages: Java, Actionscript, HTML/CSS/Javascript, C#, C++, PHP
Platforms: Apache, WebSphere, Unix, Windows, Mac
Tooling: Content management, Hibernate, Eclipse, SQL, MS Visual Studio
Process: Scrum, DSDM, Rational Unified Process

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

2007 – Present **Consultant and project manager - Sology**

Self-employed as consultant in making choices, writing those down as functional specifications and implementing them as technical realities.

June 2011 – now: Management consultancy for eVision

- Professionalization and expansion of the internal organisation
- Program management

June – August 2011: Technical consultancy for Lost Boys

Process improvements and technical advice for Elsevier's ePharma project
Technology: Drupal / Aegir

July 2010 - – August 2011 MUSICO website

Maintenance and additions to MUSICO's website, a travel agency for lovers of classical music.

- Realisation

Technology: ASP.NET

January– April 2011 Project management for Lost Boys

Projects for a.o. TUI en RTL.

July 2010 – January 2011 Program management Sara Lee for Lost Boys

Overall project and client management for LBi Lost Boys largest customer. E-Commerce, brand sites and campaigns for coffee, tea en body care brands worldwide.

Most important achievements are Douwe Egberts &meer, DECS and L'OR Espresso

Technology: Microsoft SharePoint and Commerce Server

March - June 2010 'Interpolis Proeftuinen' (onzebuurtveilig.nl)

Means for community members, police and local counsel to identify and address local issues.

- Project management

Technology: EPiServer, Microsoft .NET

January – March 2010: Hürriyet – Serials

Initiative for online private and small retail ('e-bay') in Turkey

- Functional design
- Coordination design phase

Technology: Microsoft .NET, Apache Solr

July 2009 – January 2010: Greenpeace International – Planet 3

Design, build and CMS of the website of 40 independent branches worldwide.

- Functional design
- Project management for content migration
- Project management for development of training material

Technology: EPiServer, Microsoft .NET

January – March 2009: VNU – Sprout.nl

Redesign and implementation

- Functional design
- Overall project management

2007 – 2009

IJsfontein

IJsfontein specializes in interactive communication through playful learning

IJsfontein holding has three brands. The name IJsfontein is known for kids & youngsters: 4 to 14 year olds learning about subjects like food, responsible citizenship and new media. GameWise is about serious games in the business context: learn about working and growing as company and employee. Interactive Spaces is the company that conceives and produces interactive installations for museums and visitor centres.

As technical manager, together with the operational manager, running the the company day-to-day. Responsible for process, quality and correctness during sales, design, development and delivery, together with a team of around 10 programmers.

Technical keywords: Flash, Actionscript, Director, PHP, Java, C++, Arduino

2004 - 2007

Clockwork

Clockwork was one of the market leaders in interactive digital media: a full-service agency for business to consumer communications.

As software architect responsible for the functional and technical correctness and consistency of solutions

Technical keywords: Java / JSP, C#, Flash, HTML

2000 – 2003

Utopics / Ordina Finance Business Solutions

Utopics, after acquisition named Ordina Finance Utopics and later OFBS was part of the Ordina Group. This division in the sector Finance took on the innovative projects, especially in distributed systems and enterprise Java beans.

Technical keywords: Java / JSP, Java beans, SQL

Architecture, consultancy and software development.

1995 – 2000

Chipsoft Hospital Information Systems

Administrative and care-supporting applications for the healthcare branch. In a modular way all IT needs within a hospital can be fulfilled.. This stretches from patient registration and intake planning via OR and anaesthetics up to billing.

Design, development and implementation of software.

Technical keywords: Delphi, Clipper, XBase, client/server